european banking authority: clarifications 1 for the provision of non-Residential Property Consultancy Services – EBA/2011/002/OPS/SER/RT
.

	Question Number:
	Question/Comment from the Applicant:
	European Banking Authority Reply:

	1
	I have a question relating to the ‘non-residential property consultancy services’ opportunity. The synopsis of the tender refers to ‘related project management tasks’, and I was wondering if this includes move management- the logistical planning of office relocations including internal churn, space planning and records management services.  If not, I am wondering if this is a service that you will be tendering for separately in the near future.
	 Please note that ‘related project management tasks’ may include, logistical planning of office relocations including internal churn, space planning and records management services.



	2
	Please can you give us a guide as to how much space EBA may be looking to acquire.  According to our records you currently occupy approximately 6,000 sq ft within Tower 42, would the new premises be a similar amount of space or would EBA be looking to expand or contract?
	This information is not strictly necessary for the completion of the PQQ.  However we would like to advise applicants that we may require office space of approximately 30,000 sq ft.  Please note that this information is indicative and does not constitute any contractual obligation on the part of the European Banking Authority.  

	3
	Looking at the information supplied would you be able to confirm the following:

How many staff will be re-locating?
	This information is not strictly necessary for the completion of the PQQ.  However it is expected that staff numbers will grow from approximately 40 to 130 by 2014.  Please note that this information is indicative and does not constitute any contractual obligation on the part of the European Banking Authority.


	4
	Do you know the required Sq Ft?
	This information is not strictly necessary for the completion of the PQQ.  Please see the answer to question number 2.

	5
	Do you have a preferred location from the list supplied either City of London, Canary Wharf or the West End?


	This information is not strictly necessary for the completion of the PQQ.  

	6
	When does the lease expire?
	2014.

	7
	Do you want one company to cover all the services? We are lift consultants and can help with a number of the items mentioned in the description.


	Please note that as provided for in Part 1 of the PQQ joint applications are allowed e.g. consortia.  For example a company is free to submit a joint application in order to cover all the services.
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